Marguerite McLean O4ouU\I-T T

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 2:32 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Hong Wang; Ray Kennedy; David Christian; Michael Staden; Katie

Ely, Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRE SPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Payment for UPS \1 Administrative_ Partivs_ Consmiger

DUCUMENT NO.QB13Y - Q3
Ray Kennedy came down & we figured it out. DISTRIBUTION:

| sent back a copy of the initial letter filed in 070413-T], in a self-addressed UPS folder.
Apparently. the company did not mark the box to where they are being billed.

?oy will be speaking with the proper people concerning this matter.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, September 11,2009 2:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Mclean
Cc: Ann Cole: Carol Purvis; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Payment for UPS

FY!. Just in case you guys were covering the front.

----- Original Message-----

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Friday, September 11,2009 12:06 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Katie Ely; Cathi Lindsley: Ruth Néttles; Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: Payment for UPS

Did we send any material out using UPS?

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Staden

Sent: Friday. September 11,2009 12:04 PM
To: Administrative Assistants - All

Cc: David Brown; Karen Belcher

Subject: Payment for UPS

Good afternoon.

Fiscal Services brought me a UPS waybill for something that was shipped. Since UPS is not our
shipper and | have tried to track this down by any means, if someone could let me know who sent
this out | would greatly appreciate it. Fiscal Services would like to pay the bill as soon as
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http:Admilustrat.ve

possible. If you have any questions please contact myself or David Brown.

Michael T. Staden
Telecommunications Supervisor
Division of Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: 850-413-6261 Fax: 850-413-6262 Cell: 850-559-6784

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the Pub/ic and media
upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to Pub/ic disclosure.
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August 21,2009

ADMINISTRATIVE

Mark Foster, Attomey at Law
Mark Foster

702 Rio Grande Street
Austin, TX 78701

Re: Docket No. 090413-T1

Dear Mr. Foster:

This will acknowledge receipt of the registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Rosebud Telephone, LLC.., which was filed in this office on August
19, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to.

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. = _6_?_
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Recc Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090413-TI Date Docketed: 08/19/2009 Title: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange

telecommunications company by Rosebud Telephone, LLC.

Company: Rosebud Telephone, LLC

Adminismﬂve__}’arties__Co;snmer
DOCUMENT NO. 887 340
DISTRIBUTION:

GCL PIF (RCP) SGA S5C

§SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

0fficial Filing Date:
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Referred to: ADM CLK

Expiration:
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("Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ [ x ] [ x 7 [ |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Staff Assignments
Due Dates

OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current

Staff Counsel
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OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL CT | ED | MM AG SK

Staff

Commissioners

ED MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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